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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 9:19 AM
To: 'Lance Crenshaw'; stucker@blm.gov; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Cc: Christine Alderman; Brad Sparks; ggarza@cimarex.com; Michael Burton; Michael Alves; 

Michael Patterson
Subject: RE: Proposed work plan for Cimarex Cottonwood Draw 22 Fed 2H

RE: Cimarex * Cottonwood Draw 22 Fed 2H * 30‐015‐36757 
       2RP‐3136 * Date of release: 7/6/2015 
 
Lance, 
 
Your proposal for remediation of the above referenced release is approved with the following conditions of 
approval:  
 

 Remove 1’ of material across the well pad. 

 After the proposed 4’ removal in the area off of the well pad, obtain a representative sample from the 
area identified as SP6. This sample is to be lab tested for TPH, BTEX and Chloride content. Provide OCD 
with this data prior to backfilling this area.  

 Notify the District 2 office once remediation activities have been scheduled.  

 Like approval by BLM. 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws  and/or regulations.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me. 
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 
 
 

 
 

From: Lance Crenshaw [mailto:lcrenshaw@diversifiedfsi.com]  
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 7:26 AM 
To: stucker@blm.gov; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Christine Alderman; Brad Sparks; ggarza@cimarex.com; Michael Burton; Michael Alves; Michael Patterson 
Subject: Proposed work plan for Cimarex Cottonwood Draw 22 Fed 2H 
 
Good morning all, 
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Attached is the proposed work plan for the Cimarex Cottonwood Draw 22 Fed 2H for your approval. Thank you for your 
time and have a great day. 
 
 
 
Lance Crenshaw 
Project Manager 
Diversified Environmental Services 


